Toverber 18, 1969

i Hareld Weisborg

Cog 4'0r Pross

Route 8

Fredszrick, Marvland 21701

Dear My, Welsberm:

Thiz 15 in reply to your letters of October 17 and 18, 1969.

Enclosed are copies of a letter of Noverber 3, 1969, ardl the enclosures
ligted in the letter, vhich w2 have received from the Seeret Service, |
&3 well as a copy of owr letter of Noverber 12 acknowledglug recelipt

of the letter and enclosures. As you will note, the enclosurcs o the
letier from the Secrel Servies consist of clsctrestatic coples of some
of the doewnents of which copies zre requested in your letter of _
October 1T as well as the ribbon copy, five carbon copies, and a pencil
draft of the Navy Certificate of Death for President Kennedy, all on the
pink "NAWMMED B" forn. ' :

A8 you probadbly know, coples of the letber of Dr, M. T, Jeukine of the
Unlversity of Teas Soutlwestern Medleal School to the Adninistrator of
Farkland Meworial Hospital, sud tbe "Sumery” signed by Dr. Kemp Clovk,
of vwhich coples are amorg the enclosures to the letter of November 3,
1969, from the Ssaret Service, are in Comission Document 87 (Control

%o. 561) and in certein nome and subject files of the Warren Cormlgsic:. =

With this exception, neither the originals nor coples of the rocords of
which you request copies in your two letters are known to be among the
records of the Warren Commission. We will, however, make records of the
Comulselon available $o you 1n the Notional Archives in order that you
can goarch for these and the many other recerds in which you ere inter.
ealed, '

W2 have previcusly recelved the following materisls relatiig to the
assassinabion of Fresident Keonedy from the Secret Service: (1) one of

the copies of the typed autopsy report and (2) the oviginal ypapers ropro

duced In Cormission Exhibit 397, of which copies have Besn furnishod %o
you; and (3) the wirdshield of Preeident Kernedy's cay. We have nob
recelved any material relating to the mssassination from the Doparbtmant
of the Iavy.



Yage 2

CEB43 consists of tallet fraguents recovered during the autopsy, and

there is information coucerning a receipt glven Lor these fraguents

by the' FBI on page 284 of CDT ard rage 4 of CE 3687. Ve can show you
thls cxhibit in the Netionsl Avchives. Ve have no other inf&mn&t;on

relating to o migsile racovered during the autopsy.

AT no time have 'cre.tolcljrrﬁu that we had furnished you copies of all
records relating to the zutorsy of President Kemnedy. Ac Fou nay
recall, you reguested coples of all records in the "John F. Keunedy

3.1 Autopsy" file. Copies of a1l records in that Tile wers furnished

Sincarely, -

JAMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

Inclosures '

CC: Official file ~ NID
Reading file - IMDC
Day file - N

MJohnson/pp  X23171
MDCTO-T

mmp )] ¢, E_




